



Shakirul Arifin Tanim

✉ arifintanim52@gmail.com | ☎ +880194747-6062

🏠 House No. C2, Alif Housing, Misson Garden, Adabor, Dhaka

🌐 <https://arifin.com.bd>

OBJECTIVE

To Work with Maximum Potential in a challenging and friendly environment that will give me a platform to utilize my technical skill and experience to add valuable assets to the organization and enrich my knowledge as the career grows.

SKILLS & ABILITIES

- Programming Language : PHP, C#, JavaScript, C, C++
- Framework : Laravel, CodeIgniter, Asp.net
- Databases : MySQL, Oracle, SQL Server
- Frontend : React JS, HTML, CSS, JS, Bootstrap, Tailwind
- Server: Windows, Linux, Cpanel
- Others: Git, Github, Moodle, Joomla
- Wordpress, Opencard, qDPM.

EXPERIENCE

June, 2023 - present

Program Officer (IT & programs)

IBA, Dhaka University

- Software development.
- Requirement Analysis & Database Design.
- Documentation and Reporting.

October, 2021 – June, 2023

Assistant Computer Programmer

Bangabandhu Sheikh Mujibur Rahman Digital University, Kaliakair, Gazipur

- Developing Software in PHP Laravel and CodeIgniter Framework.
- Requirement Analysis & Database Design.
- Documentation and Reporting.

January 2020 - October 2021

Full Stack Developer

Confidence Software Limited, Paramount Concord, Hatkhola Road, Dhaka

- Developed full-stack web applications which processed, analyzed, and rendered data visually.
- Liaised with back end developers, front end developers, quality assurance testers, and CTO as needed.
- Managed time-sensitive updates, including content changes and database upgrades.
- Planned, wrote, and debugged web applications and software.

December 2018 - December 2019

IT Executive

Crescent Computers Ltd., Adabor, Dhaka

- Communicate with international organizations for authorization.
- Design, Develop and maintain website, web applications.

EDUCATION

B.Sc. (Engg.) in Computer Science and Engineering (CSE) | 2015 – 2019

Result: CGPA: 2.97 | National University- Institute of Science & Technology (IST)

Higher Secondary Certificate (H.S.C) | 2012 – 2014

Result: GPA: 5.00 | Birshreshtha Munshi Abdur Rouf Public College

Secondary School Certificate (S.S.C) | 2010 – 2012

Result: GPA: 5.00 | Dhanmondi Govt. Boyes' High School

CERTIFIED TRAINING

- Complete Web Developer - From Programming Hero
- IoT, Cyber Security - From Cisco
- Web Development, CMS - From PeopleNTech
- Oracle - From Confidence Software Ltd.

ACHIEVEMENT

- 1st Runner up at Summer Contest – 2016
- Participated at National Hackathon – 2016
- 2nd position at ICT Android development forum
- 2nd position of CSE project submission of IST 2019

PROJECTS

- E-Filing System for City Insurance
- EMS, LMS for BDU
- ERP for BDU & Confidence Software
- Accounts for MTMS & Metro
- API Solution for NAEM
- Different kind of Web application

**Personal Attributes**

- Self-confident and being positive.
- Ability to manage time & being flexible.
- Ability to work efficiently under pressure & fulfill deadline.
- Self-motivated individual with strong drive to achieve target goal.

**Personal Information**

Name : Shakirul Arifin Tanim
Father's Name : Md. Tofayel Islam
Business (Al Kaba Haj Kafela)
Mother's Name : Shafali Akter
House wife
Permanent Address : D8, C/2 Alif housing, Road no: 6, Adabor, Dhaka 1207
Date of Birth : 16/12/1996
Nationality : Bangladesh
Religion : Islam
Gender : Male
Blood Group : A+
Marital Status : Married

**Reference****1. Md. Mominul Islam (Uncle)**

Director (ICT Dept.)
National University
Mobile: 01713017550
Email: mmislam.momin@gmail.com

2. Dr. Khaled Mahmud (Sir)

Professor & Coordinator, SEIP
IBA, Dhaka University.
Mobile: 01712536013
Email: khaled@iba-du.edu

**Declaration**

I the undersigned certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief, this resume correctly describes my qualifications and myself.